
CITY OF ELKO 
Planning Department 

Website: www.elkocitynv.gov 
Email: planning@elkocitynv.gov 

1751 CollegeAvenue Elko,Nevada89801 · (775)777-7160 Fax(775)777-7219 

P U B L I C  M E E T I N G  N O T I C E  

The City of Elko Planning Commission will meet in a regular session on Tuesday, June 2, 2020 
beginning at 5:30 P.M., P.D.S.T. utilizing GoToMeeting.com 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/123367613 

Attached with this notice is the agenda for said meeting of the Commission. In accordance with 
NRS 241.020, the public notice and agenda were posted on the City of Elko Website at 
http://www.elkocity.com, the State of Nevada's Public Notice Website at https://notice.nv.gov, 
and in the following locations: 

ELKO CITY HALL - 17  5 1  College A venue, Elko, NV 89801 
Date/Time Posted: May 27. 2020 2:00 p.m. 

Posted by: Shelb Archuleta Plannin Technician 
Name Title 

The public may contact Shelby Archuleta by phone at (775) 777-7160 or by email at 
sarchuleta@elkocitynv.gov to request supporting material for the meeting described herein. The 
agenda and supporting material is also available at Elko City Hall, 1751  College A venue, Elko, 
NV, or on the City website at http://www.elkocity.com 

The public can view or participate in the virtual meeting on a computer, laptop, tablet or smart 
phone at: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/123367613. You can also dial in using your phone 
at +1 (669) 224-3412. The Access Code for this meeting is 123-367-613. Members of the public 
that do not wish to use GoToMeeting may call in at (775)777-0590. Comments can also be emailed 
to cityclerk@elkocitynv.gov 

Dated this 27•h day of May, 2020. 

NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES 

Members of the public who are disabled and require special accommodations or assistance at the 
meeting are requested to notify the City of Elko Planning Department, 1751  College Avenue, Elko, 
Nevada, 89801 or by calling (775) 777-7160. 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/123367613
https://elkocity.com/
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/123367613


CITY OF ELKO 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
5:30 P.M., P.D.S.T., TUESDAY, JUNE 2, 2020 
ELKO CITY HALL, COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 
1751 COLLEGE A VENUE, ELKO, NEV ADA 

GoToMeeting.com 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/123367613 

CALL TO ORDER 

The Agenda for this meeting of the Elko City Planning Commission has been properly posted 
for this date and time in accordance with NRS requirements. 

ROLL CALL 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC 

Pursuant to N.R.S. 241, this time is devoted to comments by the public, if any, and discussion 
of those comments. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this item on the agenda 
until the matter itself has been specifically included on a successive agenda and identified as 
an item for possible action. ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN 

I. NEW BUSINESS 

A. PUBLIC HEARING 

1 .  Review, consideration, and possible action of Conditional Use Permit No. 2-20, filed 
by Scott and Leslie Rangel, which would allow for a professional office within an 
RO (Residential Office) Zoning District, and matters related thereto. FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 

The subject property is located generally on the west corner of the intersection of 9th 

Street and Court Street. (902 Court Street - APN 001-281-001) 

2. Review, consideration, and possible action on Variance No. 2-20, filed by Scott and 
Leslie Rangel, for a reduction of the required interior side yard setback from 10' to 
2.2', exterior side yard setback from 12' to 9.8', front yard setback from 1 5 '  to 1 1 . 7 '  
and required off street parking to be located within the interior side yard setback for 
a professional office in an RO (Residential Office) Zoning District, and matters 
related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

The subject property is located generally on the west corner of the intersection of 9th 

Street and Court Street. (902 Court Street - APN 001-281-001) 

B. MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS, PETITIONS, AND COMMUNICATIONS 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/123367613


1 .  Review and consideration of Temporary Use Permit No. 1-20, filed by High Desert 
Imaging, LLC., on behalf of Silver River Properties, LLC, for the temporary use of a 
mobile MRI unit located within a C (Commercial) Zoning District, and matters 
related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

The subject property is located on the northeast side of Mountain City Hwy 
approximately 145' from North Cedar St. (APN 001-131-009) Within A+ Urgent 
Care at 976 Mountain City Hwy. 

2. Review, consideration, and possible recommendation to City Council for Vacation 
No. 1-20, filed by Brian and Dena Starkey, for the vacation of the southeasterly 
portion of Juniper Street and northeasterly portion of 6th Street, consisting of an area 
approximately 3,636 sq. ft., and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

The subject property is located generally on the east corner of the 6th Street and 
Juniper Street intersection, (698 6th Street- APN 001-231-001) 

II. REPORTS 

A. Summary of City Council Actions. 

B. Summary of Redevelopment Agency Actions. 

C. Professional articles, publications, etc. 

1 .  Zoning Bulletin 

D. Miscellaneous Elko County 

E. Training 

COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC 

Pursuant to N.R.S. 241, this time is devoted to comments by the public, if any, and discussion 
of those comments. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this item on the agenda 
until the matter itself has been specifically included on a successive agenda and identified as 
an item for possible action. ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN 

NOTE: The Chairman or Vice Chairman reserves the right to change the order of the agenda 
and if the agenda is not completed, to recess the meeting and continue on another 
specified date and time. Additionally, the Planning Commission reserves the right to 
combine two or more agenda items, and/or remove an item from the agenda, or delay 
discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. 

ADJOURNMENT 



Respectfully submitted, 



Agenda Item # I.A.1 

Created on 5/18/2020  Planning Commission Action Sheet 

Elko City Planning Commission 
Agenda Action Sheet 

 

1. Title: Review, consideration, and possible action on Conditional Use Permit No. 2-20, filed 

by Scott and Leslie Rangel, which would allow for a professional office within a RO 

(Residential Office) Zoning District, and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

2. Meeting Date:  June 2, 2020 

 

3. Agenda Category: NEW BUSINESS, PUBLIC HEARINGS 

  

4. Time Required: 15 Minutes 

 

5. Background Information: A conditional use permit was approved in 2003 for the use and 

operation of a retail and service establishment. The property has sat vacant since 2014 

therefore all legal non-conforming uses are considered abandoned. The applicant has 

applied for a variance and a conditional use permit for the property to bring the property 

into conformance with the proposed land use as well as a revocable permit to occupy the 

public right-of-way for parking. 

 

6. Business Impact Statement: Not Required 

 

7. Supplemental Agenda Information: Application, Staff Report 

 

8. Recommended Motion: Move to conditionally approve Conditional Use Permit 2-20 based on 

the facts, findings and conditions presented in Staff Report dated May 18, 2020. 
 

9. Findings: See Staff report dated May 18, 2020. 

 

10. Prepared By: Cathy Laughlin, City Planner 

 

11. Agenda Distribution:  Scott and Leslie Rangel 

426 Cottonwood Drive 

Elko, NV 89801 





Page 1 of 7

CITY OF ELKO STAFF REPORT

MEMO DATE: May 18, 2020
PLANNING COMMISSION DATE: June 2, 2020
APPLICATION NUMBER: CUP 2-20
AGENDA ITEM: I.A.1
APPLICANT: Scott and Leslie Rangel
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

A conditional use permit for the development of a professional office within an (RO)
Residential Office zoned property.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

RECOMMEND APPROVAL, subject to findings of facts, and conditions as stated in this report.

City of Elko
1751 College Avenue

Elko, NV  89801
(775) 777-7160

FAX (775) 777-7119



CUP 2-20
Scott and Leslie Rangel

Page 2 of 7

PROJECT INFORMATION

PARCEL NUMBER: 001-281-001

PARCEL SIZE: 5,000 sq. ft.

EXISTING ZONING: (RO) Residential Office

MASTER PLAN DESIGNATION: (MU-DTWN) Mixed Use Downtown

EXISTING LAND USE: Currently vacant, was previously approved for a
CUP for retail services

NEIGHBORHOOD CHARACTERISTICS:
 The property is surrounded by:

o Northeast: (RO) Residential Office / Developed
o Northwest: (R) Single Family and Multiple Family Residential / Developed
o Southeast: (C) General Commercial / Developed
o Southwest: (C) Commercial / Developed

PROPERTY CHARACTERISTICS:
 The property is developed.
 The property fronts Court Street and 9th Street.
 Access to the property for parking is off the alley at the rear of the parcel.

MASTER PLAN AND CITY CODE SECTIONS:

Applicable Master Plans and City Code Sections are:

 City of Elko Master Plan – Land Use Component
 City of Elko Master Plan – Transportation Component
 City of Elko Redevelopment Plan
 City of Wellhead Protection Plan
 City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-2-3 General Provisions
 City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-2-4 Establishment of Zoning Districts
 City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-2-5(F) RO – Residential Office District
 City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-2-17 Traffic, Access, Parking and Loading Regulations
 City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-2-18 Conditional Use Permits
 City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-8 Flood Plain Management

BACKGROUND:

1. The parcel is identified as APN 001-281-001.
2. The applicant is the property owner.
3. There is an approved Conditional Use Permit 4-03 approved by Planning Commission on

June 4, 2003. The approval was for the use and operation of a retail and service
establishment.

4. The property was approved a zone amendment application from R to RO on June 18,
1996.

5. The property is located at the intersection of Court Street and 9th Street.
6. The area of the parcel is approximately 5,000 square feet.



CUP 2-20
Scott and Leslie Rangel

Page 3 of 7

7. The structure encroaches into the interior and exterior side yard setbacks. The applicant
has applied for a variance application 2-20 to be heard in conjunction with this
application.

8. The property has been vacant since 2014. Any legal non-conforming uses are considered
abandoned.

9. The required off street parking for business uses is provided off the alley and encroaches
into the alley. The applicant has applied for a revocable permit to occupy the alley. The
application will be heard by City Council on June 9, 2020.

MASTER PLAN:

Land use:

1. The Master Plan Land Use Atlas shows a portion of the area as Mixed Use Downtown.
2. Objective 2:  Encourage revitalization and redevelopment of the downtown area to

strengthen its role as the cultural center of the community
3. Objective 4: Consider a mixed-use pattern of development for the downtown area, and

for major centers and corridors, to ensure the area’s adaptability, longevity, and overall
sustainability.

4. Downtown Mixed Use: This land use designation includes land uses that are located in or
close to the historic downtown area. The area will capitalize on the existing fabric of the
downtown and its walkable grid system. Mixed-use allows for a variety of land uses, and
configurations. Housing or office use may be located within the same structure, with
retail use primarily on the first floor.

The proposed conditional use under the conditionally approved Residential Office district is
consistent with the Land Use Component of the Master Plan. The proposed conditional use
permit is consistent with existing land uses in the immediate vicinity. The proposed conditional
use permit meets Objectives 2 and 4 of the Land Use Component of the Master Plan.

Transportation:

1. The property fronts Court Street and 9th Street.
2. Parking will be established at the rear of the property off the alley with the approval of

the revocable permit to occupy City of Elko right-of-way.

The proposed conditional use is consistent with the Transportation Component of the Master
Plan. The proposed use, intensity of use and limitations of intensity of use will not create any
significant cumulative issues on the existing transportation system.

ELKO REDEVELOPMENT PLAN:

1. The property is located within the redevelopment area. The proposed use supports several
objectives in the redevelopment plan. The more important objective being repurposing of
buildings and/or properties and thereby eliminating blight in the area and increasing
economic activity in the area.

The proposed conditional use and repurposing the property and structure conforms to the
Redevelopment Plan.

ELKO WELLHEAD PROTECTION PLAN:

1. The property is located within the 5 year capture zone for several City wells.
2. Conformance with the Wellhead Protection Plan is required.



CUP 2-20
Scott and Leslie Rangel

Page 4 of 7

The proposed use of the property and allowed uses under the RO- Residential Office zoning
district do not present a hazard to City wells.

SECTION 3-2-3 GENERAL PROVISIONS

 Section 3-2-3 (C) 1 of City code specifies use restrictions. The following use restrictions
shall apply.

1. Principal Uses: Only those uses and groups of uses specifically designated as
“principal uses permitted’ in zoning district regulations shall be permitted as
principal uses; all other uses shall be prohibited as principal uses

2. Conditional Uses: Certain specified uses designated as “conditional uses
permitted” may be permitted as principal uses subject to special conditions of
location, design, construction, operation and maintenance hereinafter specified in
this chapter or imposed by the planning commission or city council.

3. Accessory Uses: Uses normally accessory and incidental to permitted principal or
conditional uses may be permitted as hereinafter specified.

Other uses may apply under certain conditions with application to the City.

1. Section 3-2-3(C) states that certain specified uses designated as “conditional uses
permitted” may be permitted as principal uses subject to special conditions of
location, design, construction, operation and maintenance specified in Chapter 3 or
imposed by the Planning Commission or City Council.

2. Section 3-2-3(D) states that “No land may be used or structure erected where the land
is held by the planning commission to be unsuitable for such use or structure by
reason of flooding, concentrated runoff, inadequate drainage, adverse soil or rock
formation, extreme topography, low bearing strength, erosion susceptibility, or any
other features likely to be harmful to the health, safety and general welfare of the
community. The planning commission, in applying the provisions of this section,
shall state in writing the particular facts upon which its conclusions are based. The
applicant shall have the right to present evidence contesting such determination to the
city council if he or she so desires, whereupon the city council may affirm, modify or
withdraw the determination of unsuitability.”

The proposed use of the property requires a conditional use permit to conform to Section 3-2-3
of City code.

SECTION 3-2-4 ESTABLISHMENT OF ZONING DISTRICTS:

1. Section 3-2-4(B)  Required Conformity To District Regulations: The regulations set forth
in this chapter for each zoning district shall be minimum regulations and shall apply
uniformly to each class or kind of structure or land, except as provided in this subsection.

2. Section 3-2-4(B)(4) stipulates that no yard or lot existing on the effective date hereof
shall be reduced in dimension or area below the minimum requirements set forth in this
title. The developed property encroaches into the exterior side yard, interior side yard and
front yard setback.

3. The minimum lot area required is 5,000 square for areas of the community platted with
50 foot wide lots.

4. The required lot dimensions for the proposed district in this area of the community would
be 50 feet in width by 100 feet in depth as stipulated in Section 3-2-5 of city code.

5. The property is developed and the structure does not meet the setback requirements
stipulated in Section 3-2-5 of city code.

As a result of the above referenced non-conformance issues, the applicant has applied for and



CUP 2-20
Scott and Leslie Rangel

Page 5 of 7

will be required approval for variance on the interior and exterior side yard and front yard
setback.

SECTION 3-2-5 (RO) RESIDENTIAL OFFICE:

1. As noted in the evaluation under Section 3-2-4 the property does not conform to setback
requirements stipulated for the zoning district.

2. Variance 2-20 application will be reviewed by the Planning Commission in conjunction
with this application.

The proposed conditional use is in conformance with Section 3-2-5(F)(3) RO- Residential Office
based on conditional approval of Variance 2-20.

SECTION 3-2-17 TRAFFIC, ACCESS, PARKING AND LOADING REGULATIONS:

1. Development of ADA off-street parking is required to conform with this section of code
if the property is developed as a conditionally permitted use or more intense use than
single family residence.

2. 3-2-17(D)2 states that no required off street parking space shall be located in a required
front yard or interior side yard.  The applicant is proposing parking off the rear of the
property and will encroach into interior and exterior side yards. A variance will be
required for the parking to be approved in the interior side yard setback.

The property as developed is in conformance with City Code 3-2-17 for the principal permitted
use as a single family residence. The applicant will be required to develop ADA compliant off-
street parking to be located at the rear of the property and ingress/egress from the alley way to
support the proposed conditional use. A variance for parking in the interior side yard setback will
be required to be approved to be in conformance with 3-2-17.

SECTION 3-2-18 CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS:

General Regulations:

1. Certain uses of land within designated zoning districts shall be permitted as principal uses
only upon issuance of a conditional use permit. Subject to the requirements of this
chapter, other applicable chapters, and where applicable to additional standards
established by the Planning Commission, or the City Council, a conditional use permit
for such uses may be issued.

2. Every conditional use permit issued, including a permit for a mobile home park, shall
automatically lapse and be of no effect one (1) year from the date of its issue unless the
permit holder is actively engaged in developing the specific property to the use for which
the permit was issued.

3. Every conditional use permit issued shall be personal to the permittee and applicable only
to the specific use and to the specific property for which it is issued. However, the
Planning Commission may approve the transfer of the conditional use permit to another
owner. Upon issuance of an occupancy permit for the conditional use, signifying that all
zoning and site development requirements imposed in connection with the permit have
been satisfied, the conditional use permit shall thereafter be transferable and shall run
with the land, whereupon the maintenance or special conditions imposed by the permit,
as well as compliance with other provisions of the zoning district, shall be the
responsibility of the property owner.

4. Conditional use permits shall be reviewed from time to time by City personnel.
Conditional use permits may be formally reviewed by the Planning Commission. In the
event that any or all of the conditions of the permit or this chapter are not adhered to, the
conditional use permit will be subject to revocation.



CUP 2-20
Scott and Leslie Rangel

Page 6 of 7

The applicant has conformed to this section of code with the filing of the application.

SECTION 3-8

The parcel is not located in a designated Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA).

FINDINGS

1. The proposed conditional use, under the conditionally approved Residential Office
district is consistent with the Land Use Component of the Master Plan. The proposed
conditional use meets Objectives 2 and 4 of the Land Use Component of the Master Plan.

2. The proposed conditional use is consistent with the Transportation Component of the
Master Plan. The proposed use, intensity of use and limitations of intensity of use will not
create any significant cumulative issues on the existing transportation system.

3. The proposed conditional use and repurposing the property and structure conforms to the
Redevelopment Plan.

4. The proposed conditional use is consistent with City of Elko Wellhead Protection Plan.
The proposed use of the property and allowed uses under the RO-Residential Office
zoning district do not present a hazard to City wells.

5. The proposed use of the property requires a conditional use permit to conform to Section
3-2-3 of City code.

6. The proposed conditional use based on conditional approval of Variance 2-20 conforms
to Section 3-2-4 of City code.

7. The proposed conditional use is in conformance with Section 3-2-5(F)(3) RO-
Residential Office based on conditional approval of variance 2-20.

8. The property as developed is in conformance with City Code 3-2-17 for the principal
permitted use as a single family residence. Additional parking and ADA access is
required for conformance under the proposed conditional use. Parking in the interior side
yard setback will be required to be approved as part of Variance 2-20.

9. The parcel is not located within a designated Special Flood Hazard Area.

10. Development under the proposed conditional use will not adversely impact natural
systems, or public/federal lands such as waterways, wetlands, drainages, floodplains etc.
or pose a danger to human health and safety.

11. The proposed conditional use permit is consistent with existing land uses in the
immediate vicinity.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends this item be conditionally approved with the following conditions:

Planning Department:

1. CUP 2-20 shall automatically lapse and be of no effect one (1) year from the date of its
issue unless the permit holder is actively engaged in developing the specific property to



CUP 2-20
Scott and Leslie Rangel

Page 7 of 7

the use for which the permit was issued.

2. The CUP 2-20 to be recorded with the Elko County Recorder within 90 days after the
commencement of the work for the conversion from single family dwelling to
professional office.

3. The permit is granted to the applicant Scott and Leslie Rangel for the use of a
professional office.

4. The permit shall be personal to the permittee and applicable only to the specific use and
to the specific property for which it is issued. However, the Planning Commission may
approve the transfer of the conditional use permit to another owner. Upon issuance of an
occupancy permit for the conditional use, signifying that all zoning and site development
requirements imposed in connection with the permit have been satisfied, the conditional
use permit shall thereafter be transferable and shall run with the land, whereupon the
maintenance or special conditions imposed by the permit, as well as compliance with
other provisions of the zoning district, shall be the responsibility of the property owner.

5. The conditions of Variance 2-20 be met prior to occupancy of the building.

6. Revocable Permit 2-20 is approved by City Council for the parking encroachment into
the public right-of-way.

7. Merge lots 11 and 12 prior to certificate of occupancy to be issued for the building.



















SHEET

OF

VERT:

SCALE
HORIZ:

D
AT

E
R

EV
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

D
AT

E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

D
ES

IG
N

 B
Y:

JO
B 

N
O

:

D
W

G
 N

O
:

LL
C

05
-2

02
0

20
20

-0
8

LL
C

LL
C

5-
10

-2
0

1"=5'
N/A

1

EL
KO

, N
EV

AD
A

90
2 

C
O

U
R

T 
ST

. T
EN

AN
T 

IM
P.

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 U
SE

 P
ER

M
IT

 S
IT

E 
PL

AN

5-10-20

1

1. ALL P.C.C. CURB, GUTTER, SIDEWALK, REINFORCED CONCRETE PAD AND
CONCRETE RETAINING SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 6 SACK OF CEMENT PER
CUBIC YARD OF CONCRETE (4000 P.S.I.), 4.5% - 7.5% AIR, MAXIMUM SLUMP
OF  4" AND WATER/CEMENT RATIO OF 0.45.

2. ALL CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER SHALL HAVE WEAKENED PLANE JOINTS
EVERY 10' AND SIDEWALK SHALL HAVE WEAKENED PLANE JOINTS EVERY 5'.

3. EXPANSION JOINTS 1/2" WIDE SHALL BE LOCATED IN CURBS & GUTTERS AT
EACH SIDE OF STRUCTURES, AT ENDS OF ALL CURB RETURNS, ABUTTING
HARDENED IN-PLACE CURB & GUTTER AND EVERY 90'.

4. EXPANSION JOINTS IN SIDEWALKS SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL TANGENT
POINTS, CURB RETURNS AND AT EVERY 30 FEET.

5. AGGREGATE BASE UNDER CONCRETE AND PAVEMENT SHALL CONFORM TO
THE SPECIFICATIONS FOR TYPE 2, CLASS B AGGREGATE BASE AND
COMPACTED TO A MINIMUM 95% MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY IN ACCORDANCE
WITH ASTM D 1557.

6. SUBGRADE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO A RELATIVE COMPACTION OF NOT
LESS THAN 90% FOR A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 6" IN ACCORDANCE WITH TEST
PROCEDURES SET FORTH IN ASTM D 1557.  SUBGRADE UNDER PAVEMENT
AND CONCRETE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO A RELATIVE COMPACTION OF
NOT LESS THAN 95% FOR A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 6" IN ACCORDANCE WITH
TEST PROCEDURES SET FORTH IN ASTM D 1557.

7. ALL SIGNAGE SHALL CONFORM TO THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC
CONTROL DEVICES AND ADA SPECIFICATIONS.

8. ALL PAVEMENT MARKING SHALL MEET STANDARD PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION, 2016 EDITION,
SECTIONS 214 AND 324.

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING 811 USA NORTH
AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

10. IN THE DESIGNATED DEMOLITION AREAS THE EXISTING CONCRETE OR
PAVEMENT AND AGGREGATE BASE SHALL BE REMOVED TO SUBGRADE FOR
THE INSTALLATION OF THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS.

11. ALL DEMOLITION SHALL BE PER SECTION 300 AND 301 OF THE STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION, 2016 EDITION.

12. SEE SHEET C3 FOR DETAILS ON SIDEWALKS, ACCESSIBLE CONCRETE
PARKING PAD, ACCESSIBLE SIGNAGE, WHEEL STOPS, PAVEMENT SECTION
AND SAWCUT.

1. THE ESTIMATED EARTHWORK QUANTITIES ARE AS FOLLOWS:

UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION = 24 CY CUT
UNCLASSIFIED EMBANKMENT = 0 CY FILL

THE ABOVE QUANTITIES ARE BANK CUBIC YARDS WITH A 3" GRUB TO EXISTING GRADE.
SHRINK OR SWELL HAS NOT BEEN CONSIDERED.

2. ADD 5000 FEET TO SPOT ELEVATIONS.

3. THE EXISTING GROUND TOPOGRAPHY SHOWN ON THIS PLAN IS FROM A SURVEY  BY
HIGH DESERT ENGINEERING ON MARCH 27TH, 2020.

DEMOLITION SITE AND GRADING

1. RO - RESIDENTIAL OFFICE  DISTRICT.

2. APN = 001-281-001

3. LEGAL DESCRIPTION = LOTS 11 AND 12 OF BLOCK 7, FILE NUMBER
000001, IN THE OFFICE OF THE ELKO COUNTY RECORDER.

4.  TOTAL AREA  PARCEL AREA IS 5000 SF OR 0.115 ACRES.

5. THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN ZONE X (AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD
HAZARD) PER FEMA FIRM MAP 32007C5609E EFFECTIVE 9-4-13.

6. ADDRESS = 902 COURT STREET, ELKO, NEVADA 89801.

7. THIS PLAN IS BASE ON A SURVEY PERFORMED BY HIGH DESERT
ENGINEERING ON MARCH 30TH, 2020.

ELKO, NEVADA 89801
426 COTTONWOOD DRIVE
SCOTT AND LESLIE RANGEL

ELKO, NEVADA 89801
640 IDAHO STREET

CONTACT: ROBERT MORLEY, P.L.S.
(775) 738-4053

HIGH DESERT ENGINEERING, LLC

(775) 397-2531

ELKO, NEVADA 89801
P.O. BOX 794

CONTACT: LANA L. CARTER, P.E.

CARTER ENGINEERING, LLC

ELKO, NEVADA 89801
717 WEST IDAHO STREET

CONTACT: CHRIS FAUSI
(775) 777-2949

BRAEMER CONSTRUCTION, LLC

ELKO, NEVADA 89801
960 IDAHO STREET

CONTACT: J.D. LONG

J.D. LONG, ARCHITECT

(775) 738-4735

EMAIL:  lanalcarter@live.com

EMAIL:  remorley@frontiernet.net

EMAIL:  chris@braemar.com

EMAIL: jdlong@frontiernet.net

TOTAL LANDSCAPE AREA PROVIDED = ±2000 S.F. ON SITE AND ROW

PARKING REQUIREMENTS PER CITY OF ELKO CODE 3-2-17 I. EXEMPTIONS

2.   ALL PRINCIPAL PERMITTED USES OCCUPYING BASEMENT FLOOR AREA,
GROUND LEVEL OR FIRST STORY FLOOR AREA OR SECOND STORY FLOOR
AREA, OR ANY COMBINATION THEREOF, AND WHICH ARE SITUATED ON
PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN FOUR HUNDRED FEET (400') OF THE CENTRAL
BUSINESS DISTRICT (CBD) PUBLIC PARKING CORRIDOR, ARE EXEMPTED FROM
PROVIDING REQUIRED OFF STREET PARKING. RESIDENTIAL USES SHALL
PROVIDE REQUIRED OFF STREET PARKING IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
PROVISIONS OF THIS CHAPTER.

TOTAL STANDARD SPACES REQUIRED = 0 SPACES
TOTAL SITE STANDARD SPACES PROVIDED = 3 SPACES

TOTAL ACCESSIBLE SPACES REQUIRED = 1 SPACE
TOTAL ACCESSIBLE SPACES PROVIDED = 1 SPACE (VAN ACCESSIBLE)

CONTACT:  LESLIE RANGEL
(702) 271-3942
EMAIL:  irangellcsw@gmail.com

mailto:lanalcarter@live.com
mailto:remorley@frontiernet.net
mailto:chris@braemar.com
mailto:jdlong@frontiernet.net
mailto:irangellcsw@gmail.com


AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
proj. no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
revised

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
NCARB

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D. Long, Architect

AutoCAD SHX Text
960 idaho street, elko, nevada  89801

AutoCAD SHX Text
ph. (775) - 738-4735

AutoCAD SHX Text
fax. (775) - 738-7319

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2002-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/18/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CELLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENANT IMPROVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
902 COURT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELKO        NEVADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTIAL 2ND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL TO 7'-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME IN EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE EXISTING WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE INTERIOR ELEVATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRROR

AutoCAD SHX Text
& DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PARTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING SIDING-APPLY 5/8" FIRE RATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYPSUM BOARD OVER EXISTING SHEATHING TO SOFFIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 2x SOLID BLOCKING BETWEEN TOP PLATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND ROOF SHEATHING. REPLACE NEW SIDING TO MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1O

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXTEND TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING CABINET,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK AND COUNTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF EXISTING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME IN ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WALL TO CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'x3' SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME IN FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 3'-0x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING CABINET,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK AND COUNTER



'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
proj. no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
revised

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
NCARB

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D. Long, Architect

AutoCAD SHX Text
960 idaho street, elko, nevada  89801

AutoCAD SHX Text
ph. (775) - 738-4735

AutoCAD SHX Text
fax. (775) - 738-7319

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2002-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/18/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENANT IMPROVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
902 COURT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELKO        NEVADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYP.BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYP.BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYP.BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYP.BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYP.BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYP.BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYP.BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDWR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRESHOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'0 x 6'8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID CORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'0 x2'0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANODIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRONZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PARTIAL ELEVATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING SIDING-APPLY 5/8" FIRE RATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYPSUM BOARD OVER EXISTING SHEATHING TO SOFFIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 2x SOLID BLOCKING BETWEEN TOP PLATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND ROOF SHEATHING. REPLACE NEW SIDING TO MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PRE-FAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHINGLES



Agenda Item # I.A.2 

Created on 5/18/2020  Planning Commission Action Sheet 

Elko City Planning Commission 
Agenda Action Sheet 

 

1. Title: Review, consideration, and possible action on Variance No. 2-20, filed by Scott and 

Leslie Rangel, for a reduction of the required interior side yard setback from 10’ to 2.2’, 

exterior side yard setback from 12’ to 9.8’, front yard setback from 15’ to 11.7’ and 

required off street parking to be located within the interior side yard setback for a 

professional office in an RO (Residential Office) Zoning District, and matters related 

thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

2. Meeting Date:  June 2, 2020 

 

3. Agenda Category: NEW BUSINESS, PUBLIC HEARINGS 

  

4. Time Required: 15 Minutes 

 

5. Background Information: The property has been vacant since 2014 and therefore all non-

conforming uses are considered abandoned. The property encroaches into three of the four 

yard setbacks.  

 

6. Business Impact Statement: Not Required 

 

7. Supplemental Agenda Information: Application, Staff Report 

 

8. Recommended Motion: Move to conditionally approve Variance 2-20 based on the facts, 

findings and conditions presented in Staff Report dated May 18, 2020. 
 

9. Findings: See Staff report dated May 18, 2020. 

 

10. Prepared By: Cathy Laughlin, City Planner 

 

11. Agenda Distribution:  Scott and Leslie Rangel 

426 Cottonwood Drive 

Elko, NV 89801 





Page 1 of 5

CITY OF ELKO STAFF REPORT

MEMO DATE: May 18, 2020
PLANNING COMMISSION DATE: June 2. 2020
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: I.A.2
APPLICATION NUMBER: Variance 2-20
APPLICANT: Scott and Leslie Rangel
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 902 Court Street
RELATED APPLICATIONS: CUP 2-20 & REV 2-20

A variance request from provisions under Section 3-2-5 and 3-2-17, requiring minimum
yard setbacks in a RO- Residential Office Zoning District and off street parking
requirements.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

RECOMMEND APPROVAL, subject to findings of fact, and conditions as stated in this report.

City of Elko
1751 College Avenue

Elko, NV  89801
(775) 777-7160

FAX (775) 777-7219



VAR 2-20
Scott and Leslie Rangel

Page 2 of 5

PROJECT INFORMATION

PARCEL NUMBER: 001-281-001

PARCEL SIZE: 5,000 sq. ft.

EXISTING ZONING: (RO) Residential Office

MASTER PLAN DESIGNATION: (MU-DTWN) Mixed Use Downtown

EXISTING LAND USE: Currently vacant, was previously approved for a
CUP for retail services

NEIGHBORHOOD CHARACTERISTICS:
 The property is surrounded by:

o Northeast: (RO) Residential Office / Developed
o Northwest: (R) Single Family and Multiple Family Residential / Developed
o Southeast: (C) General Commercial / Developed
o Southwest: (C) Commercial / Developed

PROPERTY CHARACTERISTICS:
 The property is developed.
 The property fronts Court Street and 9th Street.
 Access to the property for parking is off the alley at the rear of the parcel.

MASTER PLAN AND CITY CODE SECTIONS:

Applicable Master Plan Sections, Coordinating Plans and City Code Sections are:

 City of Elko Master Plan – Land Use Component
 City of Elko Master Plan – Transportation Component
 City of Elko Redevelopment Plan
 City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-2-5 Residential Zoning District
 City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-2-17 Traffic, Access, Parking and Loading Regulations
 City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-2-22  Variances

BACKGROUND:
1. The parcel is identified as APN 001-281-001.
2. The applicant is the property owner.
3. There is an approved Conditional Use Permit 4-03 approved by Planning Commission on

June 4, 2003. The approval was for the use and operation of a retail and service
establishment. The applicant has applied for a new CUP 2-20 for a proposed use as a
professional office which the application will be heard concurrent with this application.

4. The property was approved a zone amendment application from R to RO on June 18,
1996.

5. The property is located at the intersection of Court Street and 9th Street.
6. The area of the parcel is approximately 5,000 square feet.
7. The existing structure encroaches into the interior, exterior side yard and front yard

setbacks.
8. The property has been vacant since 2014. Any legal non-conforming uses are considered



VAR 2-20
Scott and Leslie Rangel

Page 3 of 5

abandoned.
9. The required off street parking for business uses is provided off the alley and encroaches

into the alley. The applicant has applied for a revocable permit to occupy the alley. The
application will be heard by City Council on June 9, 2020.

MASTER PLAN:

Land use:

1. The Master Plan Land Use Atlas shows a portion of the area as Mixed Use Downtown.
2. Objective 2: Encourage revitalization and redevelopment of the downtown area to

strengthen its role as the cultural center of the community
3. Objective 4: Consider a mixed-use pattern of development for the downtown area, and

for major centers and corridors, to ensure the area’s adaptability, longevity, and overall
sustainability.

4. Downtown Mixed Use: This land use designation includes land uses that are located in or
close to the historic downtown area. The area will capitalize on the existing fabric of the
downtown and its walkable grid system. Mixed-use allows for a variety of land uses, and
configurations. Housing or office use may be located within the same structure, with
retail use primarily on the first floor.

The proposed variance under the conditionally approved Residential Office district is consistent
with the Land Use Component of the Master Plan. The proposed variance meets Objectives 2
and 4 of the Land Use Component of the Master Plan.

ELKO REDEVELOPMENT PLAN:

1. The property is located within the redevelopment area. The proposed use supports several
objectives in the redevelopment plan. The more important objective being repurposing of
buildings and/or properties and thereby eliminating blight in the area and increasing
economic activity in the area.

The proposed variance and repurposing the property and structure conforms to the
Redevelopment Plan.

SECTION 3-2-5 RESIDENTIAL ZONING DISTRICT:

1. Under the property development standards for permitted principal uses:
a. Lot Area: For existing platted subdivisions characterized by twenty five

foot (25') wide lots and situated within a residential zoning district, any lot
or parcel reconfiguration or resubdivision shall adhere to a minimum lot
area of five thousand (5,000) square feet.

b. Lot Width: 50 ft.
c. Lot Depth: 100 ft.
d. Front yard Setback: 15 feet
e. Rear yard setback: 20 feet
f. Interior side yard setback: 10 feet
g. Exterior side yard setback: 12 feet

The property meets all requirements with the exception of the interior side yard, exterior side
yard and front yard setback.

Approval of Variance 2-20 will bring the property into conformance with Section 3-2-5 of City
Code.



VAR 2-20
Scott and Leslie Rangel

Page 4 of 5

SECTION 3-2-17 TRAFFIC, ACCESS, PARKING AND LOADING REGULATIONS:

1. Development of ADA off-street parking is required to conform with this section of code
if the property is developed as a conditionally permitted use or more intense use than
single family residence.

2. 3-2-17(D)2 states that no required off street parking space shall be located in a required
front yard or interior side yard.  The applicant is proposing parking off the rear of the
property and will encroach into interior and exterior side yards. A variance will be
required for the parking to be approved in the interior side yard setback.

For the proposed use as a professional office, a variance for parking in the interior side yard
setback will be required to be approved to be in conformance with Elko City Code 3-2-17.

SECTION 3-2-22 VARIANCES:

B. Procedure: Any person requesting a variance by the planning commission shall include:

Application Requirements

1. There are special circumstances or features, i.e., unusual shape, configuration,
exceptional topographic conditions or other extraordinary situations or conditions
applying to the property under consideration.

 The applicant has stated that this property is in an older part of town where the lot
dimensions and areas do not meet current day code requirements.

2. The special circumstance or extraordinary situation or condition results in exceptional
practical difficulties or exceptional undue hardships, and where the strict application of
the provision or requirement constitutes an abridgment of property right and deprives the
property owner of reasonable use of property.

 The applicant has stated that the structure is an existing structure that is
encroaching into the current day set back requirements

 The applicant has stated that since the structure is existing the variance is needed
to make use of the structure.

3. Such special circumstances or conditions do not apply generally to other properties in the
same zoning district.

 The applicant stated the parcel is 50 feet by 100 feet which is smaller that the
minimum lot size.

4. The granting of the variance will not result in material damage or prejudice to other
properties in the vicinity, nor be detrimental to the public interest, health, safety and
general welfare.

 The applicant stated a fire rated sheathing under the siding is proposed for the
interior side yard encroachment. Other properties in the area have variances for
setbacks.


5. The granting of the variance will not substantially impair the intent or purpose of the

zoning ordinance or effect a change of land use or zoning classification.



VAR 2-20
Scott and Leslie Rangel

Page 5 of 5

 The applicant stated the variance does not change either of these. The requested
variance is for interior and exterior yard setback which have little impact on either
of these.

6. The granting of the variance will not substantially impair affected natural resources.

 The applicant stated that granting of the variance will not impair natural
resources.

FINDINGS

1. The variance approval is in conformance with the Land Use Component of the Master
Plan.

2. The property is located within the Redevelopment Area The proposed variance and
repurposing the property and structure conforms to the Redevelopment Plan.

3. The property does no conform to Section 3-2-4 of City Code. Approval of the variance
application is required to bring the property into conformance.

4. The proposed variance is not in conformance with Section 3-2-5(R) Residential Office,
Approval of the variance application is required to bring the property into conformance.

5. Approval of Variance 2-20 will bring the property into conformance with Section 3-2-17
of City Code.

6. It does not appear that granting of the variance will result in material damage or prejudice
to other properties in the vicinity, nor will granting of the variance be detrimental to the
interest, health, safety and general welfare of the public.

7. Granting of the variance will not substantially impair the intent or purpose of the zoning
ordinance.

8. Granting of the variance will not impair natural resources.
9. The proposed variance is consistent with surrounding land uses.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends this item be conditionally approved with the following conditions:

1. The variance is granted for the principal structure and parking within the interior side
yard setback. No new structures or accessory structures to be constructed within the
required setbacks.

2. Commencement within one year and completion within eighteen (18) months.























SHEET

OF

VERT:

SCALE
HORIZ:

D
AT

E
R

EV
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

D
AT

E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

D
ES

IG
N

 B
Y:

JO
B 

N
O

:

D
W

G
 N

O
:

LL
C

05
-2

02
0

20
20

-0
8

LL
C

LL
C

5-
10

-2
0

1"=5'
N/A

1

EL
KO

, N
EV

AD
A

90
2 

C
O

U
R

T 
ST

. T
EN

AN
T 

IM
P.

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 U
SE

 P
ER

M
IT

 S
IT

E 
PL

AN

5-10-20

1

1. ALL P.C.C. CURB, GUTTER, SIDEWALK, REINFORCED CONCRETE PAD AND
CONCRETE RETAINING SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 6 SACK OF CEMENT PER
CUBIC YARD OF CONCRETE (4000 P.S.I.), 4.5% - 7.5% AIR, MAXIMUM SLUMP
OF  4" AND WATER/CEMENT RATIO OF 0.45.

2. ALL CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER SHALL HAVE WEAKENED PLANE JOINTS
EVERY 10' AND SIDEWALK SHALL HAVE WEAKENED PLANE JOINTS EVERY 5'.

3. EXPANSION JOINTS 1/2" WIDE SHALL BE LOCATED IN CURBS & GUTTERS AT
EACH SIDE OF STRUCTURES, AT ENDS OF ALL CURB RETURNS, ABUTTING
HARDENED IN-PLACE CURB & GUTTER AND EVERY 90'.

4. EXPANSION JOINTS IN SIDEWALKS SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL TANGENT
POINTS, CURB RETURNS AND AT EVERY 30 FEET.

5. AGGREGATE BASE UNDER CONCRETE AND PAVEMENT SHALL CONFORM TO
THE SPECIFICATIONS FOR TYPE 2, CLASS B AGGREGATE BASE AND
COMPACTED TO A MINIMUM 95% MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY IN ACCORDANCE
WITH ASTM D 1557.

6. SUBGRADE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO A RELATIVE COMPACTION OF NOT
LESS THAN 90% FOR A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 6" IN ACCORDANCE WITH TEST
PROCEDURES SET FORTH IN ASTM D 1557.  SUBGRADE UNDER PAVEMENT
AND CONCRETE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO A RELATIVE COMPACTION OF
NOT LESS THAN 95% FOR A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 6" IN ACCORDANCE WITH
TEST PROCEDURES SET FORTH IN ASTM D 1557.

7. ALL SIGNAGE SHALL CONFORM TO THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC
CONTROL DEVICES AND ADA SPECIFICATIONS.

8. ALL PAVEMENT MARKING SHALL MEET STANDARD PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION, 2016 EDITION,
SECTIONS 214 AND 324.

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING 811 USA NORTH
AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

10. IN THE DESIGNATED DEMOLITION AREAS THE EXISTING CONCRETE OR
PAVEMENT AND AGGREGATE BASE SHALL BE REMOVED TO SUBGRADE FOR
THE INSTALLATION OF THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS.

11. ALL DEMOLITION SHALL BE PER SECTION 300 AND 301 OF THE STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION, 2016 EDITION.

12. SEE SHEET C3 FOR DETAILS ON SIDEWALKS, ACCESSIBLE CONCRETE
PARKING PAD, ACCESSIBLE SIGNAGE, WHEEL STOPS, PAVEMENT SECTION
AND SAWCUT.

1. THE ESTIMATED EARTHWORK QUANTITIES ARE AS FOLLOWS:

UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION = 24 CY CUT
UNCLASSIFIED EMBANKMENT = 0 CY FILL

THE ABOVE QUANTITIES ARE BANK CUBIC YARDS WITH A 3" GRUB TO EXISTING GRADE.
SHRINK OR SWELL HAS NOT BEEN CONSIDERED.

2. ADD 5000 FEET TO SPOT ELEVATIONS.

3. THE EXISTING GROUND TOPOGRAPHY SHOWN ON THIS PLAN IS FROM A SURVEY  BY
HIGH DESERT ENGINEERING ON MARCH 27TH, 2020.

DEMOLITION SITE AND GRADING

1. RO - RESIDENTIAL OFFICE  DISTRICT.

2. APN = 001-281-001

3. LEGAL DESCRIPTION = LOTS 11 AND 12 OF BLOCK 7, FILE NUMBER
000001, IN THE OFFICE OF THE ELKO COUNTY RECORDER.

4.  TOTAL AREA  PARCEL AREA IS 5000 SF OR 0.115 ACRES.

5. THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN ZONE X (AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD
HAZARD) PER FEMA FIRM MAP 32007C5609E EFFECTIVE 9-4-13.

6. ADDRESS = 902 COURT STREET, ELKO, NEVADA 89801.

7. THIS PLAN IS BASE ON A SURVEY PERFORMED BY HIGH DESERT
ENGINEERING ON MARCH 30TH, 2020.

ELKO, NEVADA 89801
426 COTTONWOOD DRIVE
SCOTT AND LESLIE RANGEL

ELKO, NEVADA 89801
640 IDAHO STREET

CONTACT: ROBERT MORLEY, P.L.S.
(775) 738-4053

HIGH DESERT ENGINEERING, LLC

(775) 397-2531

ELKO, NEVADA 89801
P.O. BOX 794

CONTACT: LANA L. CARTER, P.E.

CARTER ENGINEERING, LLC

ELKO, NEVADA 89801
717 WEST IDAHO STREET

CONTACT: CHRIS FAUSI
(775) 777-2949

BRAEMER CONSTRUCTION, LLC

ELKO, NEVADA 89801
960 IDAHO STREET

CONTACT: J.D. LONG

J.D. LONG, ARCHITECT

(775) 738-4735

EMAIL:  lanalcarter@live.com

EMAIL:  remorley@frontiernet.net

EMAIL:  chris@braemar.com

EMAIL: jdlong@frontiernet.net

TOTAL LANDSCAPE AREA PROVIDED = ±2000 S.F. ON SITE AND ROW

PARKING REQUIREMENTS PER CITY OF ELKO CODE 3-2-17 I. EXEMPTIONS

2.   ALL PRINCIPAL PERMITTED USES OCCUPYING BASEMENT FLOOR AREA,
GROUND LEVEL OR FIRST STORY FLOOR AREA OR SECOND STORY FLOOR
AREA, OR ANY COMBINATION THEREOF, AND WHICH ARE SITUATED ON
PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN FOUR HUNDRED FEET (400') OF THE CENTRAL
BUSINESS DISTRICT (CBD) PUBLIC PARKING CORRIDOR, ARE EXEMPTED FROM
PROVIDING REQUIRED OFF STREET PARKING. RESIDENTIAL USES SHALL
PROVIDE REQUIRED OFF STREET PARKING IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
PROVISIONS OF THIS CHAPTER.

TOTAL STANDARD SPACES REQUIRED = 0 SPACES
TOTAL SITE STANDARD SPACES PROVIDED = 3 SPACES

TOTAL ACCESSIBLE SPACES REQUIRED = 1 SPACE
TOTAL ACCESSIBLE SPACES PROVIDED = 1 SPACE (VAN ACCESSIBLE)

CONTACT:  LESLIE RANGEL
(702) 271-3942
EMAIL:  irangellcsw@gmail.com

mailto:lanalcarter@live.com
mailto:remorley@frontiernet.net
mailto:chris@braemar.com
mailto:jdlong@frontiernet.net
mailto:irangellcsw@gmail.com


AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
proj. no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
revised

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
NCARB

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D. Long, Architect

AutoCAD SHX Text
960 idaho street, elko, nevada  89801

AutoCAD SHX Text
ph. (775) - 738-4735

AutoCAD SHX Text
fax. (775) - 738-7319

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2002-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/18/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CELLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENANT IMPROVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
902 COURT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELKO        NEVADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTIAL 2ND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL TO 7'-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME IN EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE EXISTING WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE INTERIOR ELEVATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRROR

AutoCAD SHX Text
& DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PARTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING SIDING-APPLY 5/8" FIRE RATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYPSUM BOARD OVER EXISTING SHEATHING TO SOFFIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 2x SOLID BLOCKING BETWEEN TOP PLATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND ROOF SHEATHING. REPLACE NEW SIDING TO MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1O

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXTEND TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING CABINET,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK AND COUNTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF EXISTING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME IN ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WALL TO CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'x3' SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME IN FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 3'-0x6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING CABINET,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK AND COUNTER



'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
proj. no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
revised

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
NCARB

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D. Long, Architect

AutoCAD SHX Text
960 idaho street, elko, nevada  89801

AutoCAD SHX Text
ph. (775) - 738-4735

AutoCAD SHX Text
fax. (775) - 738-7319

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2002-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/18/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENANT IMPROVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
902 COURT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELKO        NEVADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYP.BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYP.BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYP.BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYP.BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYP.BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYP.BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYP.BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDWR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRESHOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'0 x 6'8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID CORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'0 x2'0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANODIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRONZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PARTIAL ELEVATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING SIDING-APPLY 5/8" FIRE RATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYPSUM BOARD OVER EXISTING SHEATHING TO SOFFIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 2x SOLID BLOCKING BETWEEN TOP PLATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND ROOF SHEATHING. REPLACE NEW SIDING TO MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PRE-FAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHINGLES



Agenda Item #I.B.1 

Created on 1/16/19  Planning Commission Action Sheet 

Elko City Planning Commission 
Agenda Action Sheet 

 

1. Title: Review, consideration, and possible action on Temporary Use Permit No. 1-20, 

filed by High Desert Imaging LLC. on behalf of Silver River Properties, LLC, for 

the temporary use of a mobile MRI unit within a C (General Commercial) Zoning 

District, and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

2. Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 

 

3. Agenda Category: NEW BUSINESS, MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS 

 

4. Time Required: 15 Minutes 

 

5. Background Information: TUP 3-16 was approved on July 13, 2016 for a term of four 

years expiring July 13, 2020. High Desert Imaging would like an extension of the 

TUP in order to allow them enough time to find a permanent location for the MRI. 
 

6. Business Impact Statement: Not Required 

 

7. Supplemental Agenda Information: Application, Staff Report 

 

8. Recommended Motion: Move to conditionally approve Temporary Use Permit 1-20 

based on facts, findings and conditions as presented in the Staff Report dated May 

18, 2020. 
 

9. Findings: See Staff Report dated May 18, 2020 

 

10. Prepared By: Cathy Laughlin, City Planner 

 

11. Agenda Distribution:  High Desert Imaging, LLC 

976 Mountain City Hwy. Ste 100 

Elko, NV 89801 

 

Steve Mims 

smims@pbswest.com 

 

 

mailto:smims@pbswest.com




Page 1 of 4

CITY OF ELKO STAFF REPORT

MEMO DATE: May 18, 2020
PLANNING COMMISSION DATE: June 2, 2020
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: I.B.1
APPLICATION NUMBER: Temporary Use Permit 1-20
APPLICANT: High Desert Imaging, LLC
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 976 Mountain City Highway
ADDITIONAL APPLICATIONS: N/A

A Temporary Use Permit to allow a mobile MRI trailer for patients

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

City of Elko
1751 College Avenue

Elko, NV  89801
(775) 777-7160

FAX (775) 777-7119



TUP 1-20
High Desert Imaging LLC
APN: 001-131-009

Page 2 of 4

RECOMMEND APPROVAL, subject to findings of fact, conditions as stated in this report.

PROJECT INFORMATION

PARCEL NUMBER: 001-131-009

PROPERTY SIZE: .671 Acres

EXISTING ZONING: C (General Commercial District)

MASTER PLAN DESIGNATION: Commercial General

EXISTING LAND USE: Commercial

NEIGHBORHOOD CHARACTERISTICS:
The property is surrounded by:
North (R1) Residential / Developed & (C) Commercial / Developed
East: (C) Commercial / Developed
South: (PQP) Public Quasi-Public / Developed Airport
West: (C) Commercial / Developed

PROPERTY CHARACTERISTICS:
The building is currently being used as a medical office building

BACKGROUND:
1. Building was repurposed into a medical office space in 2014. There are currently three

different medical suites within the building, one of those is High Desert Imaging. The
property owner was previously approved a Temporary Use Permit 3-16 on July 13, 2016
for a mobile MRI unit to be located adjacent to the building on the northerly corner. The
approval was for 4 years and is due to expire July 13, 2020.

APPLICABLE MASTER PLANS AND CITY CODE SECTIONS:

 City of Elko Master Plan – Land Use Component
 City of Elko Master Plan – Transportation Component
 City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-2-3 (C) (5) Temporary Use Permit
 City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-2-17 Traffic, Access, Parking and Loading Regulations
 City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-8 Flood Plain Management

MASTER PLAN:

Land Use:
1. The Master Plan identifies the area as Commercial General



TUP 1-20
High Desert Imaging LLC
APN: 001-131-009

Page 3 of 4

The proposed TUP is in conformance with the Land Use Component of the Master Plan.

Transportation:
1. The property is accessed off of Mountain City Highway.

a. Mountain City Highway is classified as a Principal Arterial
2. A traffic study is not required for this application.

The proposed TUP is in conformance with the Transportation Component of the Master Plan

SECTION 3-2-3(C)(5)
1. Section 3-2-3(C)(5) of City code specifies temporary uses. The following use restrictions

shall apply:

Temporary Uses: Certain temporary uses such as interim administrative and sales offices,
sales offices for mobile and manufactured homes, model home sales complex for
residential subdivisions, materials storage, mixing, assembly, manufacturing of a portable
nature and similar uses determined to be functionally comparable, and, as specified in
this subsection C5, temporary emergency shelters, temporary camping and temporary
campgrounds may be permitted by temporary use permit.

The proposed TUP is in conformance with Elko City Code 3-2-3(C)(5).

SECTION 3-2-17
1. Mountain City Highway is classified as a Principal Arterial
2. Parking Requirement: There is sufficient off street parking provided and the area where
the mobile MRI is located is not within existing required parking stalls.

The proposed TUP is in conformance with Elko City Code 3-2-17.

SECTION 3-8:
1. The parcel is not located in a designated flood zone.

FINDINGS:
1. The proposed TUP is in conformance with the Land Use Component of the Master Plan.
2. The proposed TUP is in conformance with the Transportation Component of the Master

Plan.
3. The proposed TUP is in conformance with Elko City Code 3-2-3(C)(5).
4. The proposed TUP is in conformance with Elko City Code 3-2-17.
5. The parcel is not located in a designated flood zone.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

City Staff recommends APPROVAL of TUP 1-20 as submitted subject to the following
conditions.



TUP 1-20
High Desert Imaging LLC
APN: 001-131-009

Page 4 of 4

CONDITIONS:

Planning Department:
1. The use is permitted for a period of 4 years
2. The temporary use applies to APN 001-131-009
3. The applicant shall maintain fire access around the MRI trailer.
4. All items/materials stored must be inert.



1

Cathy Laughlin

From: Steve Mims <smims@pbswest.com>

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 2:26 PM

To: Cathy Laughlin

Subject: RE: Tup

Hi Cathy, 

 

This email is regarding my request for the renewal of High Desert Imaging’s Temporary Use Permit and our plan for the 

MRI. 

 

Our goal is to eventually move the MRI inside a building.  During the last two-years, I have explored several options and 

at this point, they have all proven to be prohibitive for various reasons.  I have inquired about leasing additional space in 

our current building; however, it would require an existing tenant to find a new space.  I explored the space in the JC 

Penney shopping center, but that project appears to be on hold at this time.  I toured the building where Elko Diagnostic 

Imaging previously resided, which we cannot afford given the asking price and cost to move the equipment. 

 

Our ideal situation is having our imaging center located in a separate building with plenty of parking.  As you are aware, 

the goal of our company is to provide high quality, affordable medical imaging that allows our community to stay local 

for their services.  If we increase our operating costs by relocating to a more expensive physical plant, it would most 

likely impact the affordability of our services.  That being said, I continue to look for reasonable options that would allow 

us to move our MRI.  

 

I appreciate your consideration. 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

Steve 

 

 

Steve Mims | Administrator 

High Desert Imaging 

976 Mountain City Hwy, Ste. 100  
Elko NV 89801 

775.745.1194 | Fax 775.621.5801  
mims@hdielko.com 

  

  

 
 

 

 

 



1

Cathy Laughlin

From: Don Hewitt <drhdunn@hotmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 4:10 PM

To: Cathy Laughlin

Subject: Fwd: Temporary Use Permit Application

Attachments: image001.png; ATT00001.htm; 2020-05-12_152053.pdf; ATT00002.htm

Hi Cathy - Silver River Properties gives permission for HDI to apply for an extension of the temporary use 

permit.  If you have any questions, please feel free to call me.  

 

Thank you. 

 

Don Hewitt 

Managing Partner 

Sent from my iPad 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Lori Ayala <lori@a-plusurgentcare.com> 

Date: May 12, 2020 at 3:58:34 PM PDT 

To: Don & Maria Hewitt <drhdunn@hotmail.com> 

Subject: Fwd:  Temporary Use Permit Application 

  

Please send an ok to Cathy Laughlin @ CLAUGHLIN@ELKOCITYNV.GOV to renew the temporary use 

permit! Thank you as always! 

Lori Ayala 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Steve Mims HDI <mims@hdielko.com> 

Date: May 12, 2020 at 3:54:17 PM PDT 

To: "loria@plumblineinc.com" <loria@plumblineinc.com>, "lori@a-

plusurgentcare.com" <lori@a-plusurgentcare.com> 

Subject: FW:  Temporary Use Permit Application 

  
  

  

From: Steve Mims HDI  

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 3:24 PM 

To: CLAUGHLIN@ELKOCITYNV.GOV 

Subject: Temporary Use Permit Application 

  

Hi Cathy, 

  













Agenda Item # I.B.2. 

Created on 5/18/20  Planning Commission Action Sheet 

Elko City Planning Commission 
Agenda Action Sheet 

 

1. Title: Review, consideration, and possible recommendation to City Council for 

Vacation No. 1-20, filed by Brian and Dena Starkey, for the vacation of the 

southeasterly portion of Juniper Street and northeasterly portion of 6th Street, 

consisting of an area approximately 3,636 sq. ft., and matters related thereto. FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

2. Meeting Date:  June 2, 2020 

 

3. Agenda Category: NEW BUSINESS, MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS, PETITIONS, AND 

COMMUNICATIONS 
 

4. Time Required: 15 Minutes 

 

5. Background Information: The property owner has requested to vacate a portion of 

each street which has been utilized by the previous property owners. The applicant 

will be required to install curb, gutter and sidewalk as part of the conditional 

approval on both 6th Street and Juniper Street. City Council accepted the petition 

for the vacation on May 12, 2020. CL 
 

6. Business Impact Statement: Not Required 

 

7. Supplemental Agenda Information: Application, Staff Memo  

 

8. Recommended Motion: Forward a recommendation to City Council to adopt a 

resolution which conditionally approves Vacation No. 1-20 based on facts, findings 

and conditions as presented in the Staff Report dated May 18, 2020. 
 

9. Findings:  See Staff Report dated May 18, 2020. 

 

10. Prepared By: Cathy Laughlin, City Planner 

 

11. Agenda Distribution:  Brian and Dena Starkey 

435 Jiggs Hwy #4 

Spring Creek, NV 89815 

bstarkey@cowboysrest.org 

 

 

 

 
  

mailto:bstarkey@cowboysrest.org




Page 1 of 4

CITY OF ELKO STAFF REPORT

MEMO DATE: May 18, 2020
PLANNING COMMISSION DATE: June 2, 2020
APPLICATION NUMBER: Vacation 1-20
APPLICANT: Brian and Dena Starkey
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: APN 001-231-001

Vacation of the Juniper Street and 6th Street right-of-way

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

RECOMMEND to APPROVE subject to findings of fact and conditions stated in this report.

City of Elko
1751 College Avenue

Elko, NV  89801
(775) 777-7160

FAX (775) 777-7119



VACATION 1-20
Brian and Dena Starkey
APN: 001-231-001

Page 2 of 4

PROJECT INFORMATION

PARCEL NUMBER: 001-231-001

EXISTING ZONING: R- Single Family and Multiple Family Residential

MASTER PLAN DESIGNATION: Medium Density Residential

EXISTING LAND USE: Developed, Residential adjacent to area to be
vacated

BACKGROUND:
1. The property has been developed as residential land use.
2. The area proposed to be vacated is approximately 3,636 sq. ft.
3. The City of Elko issued a license agreement to a previous property owner in 1987 and

another in 1999 for the use of the property for a fee.
4. City Council accepted the petition for vacation at their meeting May 12, 2020 and

referred the matter to Planning Commission for their review.

NEIGHBORHOOD CHARACTERISTICS:
The property is surrounded by:
North: R-Residential / Developed
East: R-Residential / Developed
South: R- Residential / Developed
West: R-Residential / Developed

PROPERTY CHARACTERISTICS:
The property is currently developed.
The property has moderate slope on the Juniper Street side.
There is no sidewalk along Juniper Street or 6th Street along the area proposed to be
vacated or along 6th Street on the applicant’s property adjacent to the area requested to be
vacated.

MASTER PLAN AND CITY CODES:
Applicable Master Plans and City Code Sections are:

NRS 278.479 to 278.480, inclusive
City of Elko Master Plan – Land Use Component
City of Elko Master Plan – Transportation Component
City of Elko Redevelopment Plan
City of Elko Code – Section 8-7 Street Vacation Procedures

MASTER PLAN – Land Use:

1. The Master Plan Land Use Atlas shows the area as Medium Density Residential.
2. R- Single Family and Multiple Family Residential is a corresponding zoning district for

Medium Density Residential.



VACATION 1-20
Brian and Dena Starkey
APN: 001-231-001

Page 3 of 4

The proposed vacation is in conformance with the Master Plan Land Use component.

MASTER PLAN - Transportation:

1. The area is accessed from 6th Street.
2. 6th Street is classified as a Residential local.
3. There is no access off Juniper Street.
4. The property lacks pedestrian connectivity but will be conditioned for the completion the

public improvements upon approval.

The proposed vacation is in conformance with the Master Plan Transportation Component.

REDEVELOPMENT PLAN

 The area is located inside the Redevelopment Area.

The proposed vacation is in conformance with the Redevelopment Plan.

ELKO CITY CODE SECTION 8-7 STREET VACATION PROCEDURES

1. If it is determined by a majority vote of the city council that it is in the best interest of the
city and that no person will be materially injured thereby, the city council, by motion,
may propose the realignment, change, vacation, adjustment or abandonment of any street
or any portion thereof. In addition, any abutting owner desiring the vacation of any street
or easement or portion thereof shall file a petition in writing with the city council and the
city council shall consider said petition as set forth above.

 The City Council accepted the petition at their meeting on May 12, 2020 and
referred the matter to the Planning Commission for further consideration.

2. Except for a petition for the vacation or abandonment of an easement for a public utility
owned or controlled by the city, the petition or motion shall be referred to the planning
commission, which shall report its findings and recommendations thereon to the city
council. The petitioner shall, prior to the consideration of the petition by the planning
commission, pay a filing fee to the city in an amount established by resolution of the city
council and included in the appendix to this code.

 The filing fee was paid by the applicant.

3. Whenever any street, easement or portion thereof is proposed to be vacated or
abandoned, the city council shall notify by certified mail each owner of property abutting
the proposed vacation or abandonment and cause a notice to be published at least once in
a newspaper of general circulation in the city setting forth the extent of the proposed
vacation or abandonment and setting a date for public hearing, which date may be not
less than ten (10) days and not more than forty (40) days subsequent to the date the notice
is first published.

4. Order of City Council: Except as provided in subsection E of this section, if, upon public
hearing, the City Council is satisfied that the public will not be materially injured by the
proposed vacation or abandonment, and that it is in the best interest of the city, it shall



VACATION 1-20
Brian and Dena Starkey
APN: 001-231-001

Page 4 of 4

order the street vacated or abandoned. The city council may make the order conditional,
and the order shall become effective only upon the fulfillment of the conditions
prescribed.

The proposed vacation with the recommended conditions is in conformance with Section 8-7 of
City code.

FINDINGS

 The proposed vacation is in conformance with the City of Elko Master Plan Land Use
Component

 The proposed vacation is in conformance with the City of Elko Master Plan
Transportation component

 The proposed vacation is in conformance with the Redevelopment Plan.

 The proposed vacation is in conformance with NRS 278.479 to 278.480, inclusive.

 The proposed vacation is in conformance with City Code 3-2-5(E) and 8-7

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Planning Commission forward a recommendation to City Council to adopt
a resolution which conditionally APPROVES the proposed vacation with the following
conditions:

1. Approved conditions are to be included in the Resolution.

2. The applicant is responsible for all costs associated with the recordation of the vacation.

3. Written response from all non-City utilities is on file with the City of Elko with regard to
the vacation in accordance with NRS 278.480(6) before the order is recorded.

4. Required public improvements be completed within one (1) year from date of approval
by the City Council of vacation 1-20.

5. The vacation will not be recorded until public improvements have been completed and
accepted by City of Elko staff.















PROPOSED AREA OF VACATION

EX. HOUSE

J
U

N
I
P

E
R

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

 AREA = ±3,636

1150 LAMOILLE HIGHWAY ~ ELKO, NV. ~ 89801

SUMMIT

ENGINEERING

CORPORATION

TM

1

1

STARKEY SITE

SIDEWALK DESIGN

GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP(e),M

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEP,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEP,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.53%

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SIGN TO REMAIN FIELD VERIFY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FIRE HYDRANT  TO REMAIN FIELD VERIFY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEATLINE SAWCUT EX AC PAVEMENT FOR REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL, APPROX 325 SQ. FT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST ADA ACCESSIBLE RAMP W/ BASE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 6" THICK DRIVEWAY RAMP W/ BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 5' WIDE SIDEWALK W/ BASE 290 SF. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT EX. WALK AND MATCH ELEV.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 4' WIDE SIDEWALK W/ BASE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 4' WIDE SIDEWALK W/ BASE 450 SF. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGRADE AREA BEHIND DRIVEWAY AS NEEDED TO ACHIVE DESIRED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WALL TO REMAIN, PROTECT IN PLACE VERIFY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST TYPE 1 CURB & GUTTER  70 LF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
END SIDEWALK  IMPROVEMENTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWALL(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.78%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.35%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BHAKTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
job# 82504

AutoCAD SHX Text
APN 001-231-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
March 19, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
starkeyvacation.dwg

bthibault
Stamp



SITE

EX. HOUSE

J
U

N
I
P

E
R

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

1150 LAMOILLE HIGHWAY ~ ELKO, NV. ~ 89801

SUMMIT

ENGINEERING

CORPORATION

TM

1

1

STARKEY SITE

DESIGN

GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP(e),M

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW,DEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEP,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.30%

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.30%

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.30%

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW,DEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.35%

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SIGN TO REMAIN FIELD VERIFY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FIRE HYDRANT  TO REMAIN FIELD VERIFY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEATLINE SAWCUT EX AC PAVEMENT FOR REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL, APPROX 175 SQ. FT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST ADA ACCESSIBLE RAMP W/ BASE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST DRIVEWAY  RAMP W/ BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 5' WIDE SIDEWALK W/ BASE 290 SF. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT EX. WALK AND MATCH ELEV.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 5' WIDE SIDEWALK W/ BASE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 5' WIDE SIDEWALK W/ BASE 475 SF. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGRADE AREA BEHIND DRIVEWAY AS NEEDED TO ARCHIVE DESIRED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WALL TO REMAIN, PROTECT IN PLACE VERIFY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST TYPE 1 CURB & GUTTER  80 LF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
END SIDEWALK  IMPROVEMENTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWALL(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BHAKTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
APN 001-231-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
March 10, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
starkeyvacation.dwg


































	06-02-20 Agenda.pdf (p.1-4)
	Item I.A.1. New Business - Public Hearing - CUP 2-20 Rangel.pdf (p.5-24)
	Item I.A.2. New Business - Public Hearing - VAR 2-20 Rangel.pdf (p.25-44)
	Item I.B.1 New Business - TUP 1-20 High Desert Imaging.pdf (p.45-57)
	Item I.B.2. PC-New Business - Petitions - VAC 1-20 Starkey.pdf (p.58-71)
	Zoning Bulletin 4-25-20.pdf (p.72-79)
	Zoning Bulletin 5-10-20.pdf (p.80-87)

